

200 Park at North Hills Street Apt 312•Raleigh, NC 27609

Phone: 304-543-7555 • E-Mail: toothqueenmiranda@gmail.com

Objective

My goals are to improve and expand the availability of oral health care and to further promote the value of proper oral hygiene. I have a personal interest in educating underserved youth. As I continue working toward my career goals, I will also continue striving to be a community role model.

Education

- ECU Pediatric Residency
 - o June 29th 2020-June 2022
- GPR at Helen Hayes Hospital
 - o July 1st 2019-June 2020
 - The Helen Hayes GPR strives to help dentists learn behavior management skills and OR skills. All patients are special needs, medically compromised, or disabled.
- West Virginia School of Dentistry
 - o 2015- Graduated with D.D.S. degree on May 11th, 2019
- Marshall University 2013-2015
 - o Majored in Biology
- George Washington High School 2010-2013
 - o Graduated with high honors and community service award

Experience

Visited Staten Island Pediatric Program o Sept 18th, 2019 Visited Mt. Sinai Pediatric Program o Sept 25th,2019 Visited St. Barnabas in Bronx, NY o Sept 11th, 2019 Externship at U.N.C. Pediatric Dental Program o June 4th 2019 Rural rotation experience (while in dental school) at Ghareeb Dental in South Charleston, WV • Six weeks in spring 2019 Rural rotation experience (while in dental school) at McCoy Dental in Logan, WV • Six weeks in fall 2019 Shadowed at Capitol Endodontics, Charleston, WV o November 2019 Externship at Indiana University and James Whitcomb Riley Hospital Pediatric Dentistry Program o July 30-31st, 2018 Visited at University of Kentucky Pediatric Residency Program o August 2nd, 2018 Externship at Geisinger Medical Center Pediatric Dental Residency Danville, PA o July 26th, 2018 Externship at The Ohio State University Pediatric Dental Program o May 9th -10th 2018 Shadowed at Dr. Michael Leach's Pediatric Dentistry Office Alpharetta, GA o May 2018 Externship at Pittsburgh Children's Pediatric Dentistry Residency o March 15-16th 2018 Externship at Cincinnati Children's Hospital Pediatric Dentistry Residency

o March 12-14th 2018

Shadowed at University of Louisville Pediatric Dentistry Residency

o March 9th 2018

Shadowed at Dr. Harvey Levy and Associates Frederick, MD

• I was able to observe a day of special needs dentistry and the accommodations an office can make for those patients.

Internship at Novato Pediatric Dentistry Novato, CA

0 Summers of 2012 and 2013 and Spring Break weeks in 2016 and 2017

Shadowed Dr. Tracy Wilkerson at Children's Dentistry Charleston, WV

o 2015**-**2019

Shadowed at Mountain State Oral and Facial Surgery Charleston, WV

o 2014

Shadowed Dr. Walt Nagy at Nagy and Majestro Charleston, WV

o Summer 2014

Research

West Virginia School of Dentistry Research Project

Tooth color changes associated with materials used under restorations: A bench top study

 2nd Place in the 2nd Annual Local AADR/Dentsply and 50th annual School of Dentistry Alumni Association Research Competition

Community Service

Terrific Teeth Day (in person) Raleigh, NC

o Feb 3rd

Give Kids A Smile Raleigh NC

0 Feb 18th 2023

It's a Zoo Life Volunteering

- I volunteer on some Saturday mornings to help feed the animals, clean up, or help with kids during the torus.
- o Feb 2021- Jan 2022

Terrific Teeth Day (zoom)

• Feb 6th 2021 and Feb 5th 2022

- Special Smiles (on zoom)
 - o Oct 14th 2020
 - o April 14th 2021

Holly Fest

• October 26,th 2019

Pet Supplies Plus/Pet Valu in NY

o July 2019-November 2019

• A few nights a week I go to two pet stores and play with the cats, feed them, change their litter, clean the cages, and just make sure they are comfy in their cages.

- Guatemala Dental Mission Trip
 - o April 14-22nd 2018

Homeless OHI Bag/ Box making and distribution

0 2016-present

ENT Oral Cancer Screenings

o 2018

Give Kids a Smile Day

o 2018, 2019

Ronald McDonald Family Room Reading Time

o 2017

Timber and Wood Activities

Spring 2017-spring 2018

Oral Hygiene Presentations

- Fall 2015-present
- Infant and children care in the nursery at Bible Center Church South Charleston, WV
 - Summer 2013-present
- Special Smiles
 - I conducted screenings and applied fluoride varnish to participants at the Summer Special Olympics in Charleston, WV
 - o Summer 2016, 2017, and 2018, 2019
- WVU Kid's Fair
 - Spring 2016
- Remote Area Medical Clinic (RAM Clinic)
 - Fall 2106, 2017
- Trunk or Treat
 - o Fall 2016
- Christian Help's Toy Drive
 - o 2015-2018
- Rosenbaum Family House
 - Prepared Dinner, baked cookies, and served the family members of patients at local hospitals.
 - o 2015**-**2019

Scott's Run Settlement House

- o Packaged 600 snack bags to send home with children over the weekends.
- o 2015**-**2017

Leadership

NCDS District 4 Vice President

• March 2024 – current

NCDA "All Star"

o 2023

NCAWD

Leadership committee member 2023-current

NCDS District 4 Delegate at Annual Session

- 0 May 2023
- NCDS New Dentist Committee Member
 - November 2022-current
- NCAAPD resident representative
 - o July 2021- June 2022
- ECU Inclusion and Diversity Committee
 - o 2020- June 2022
- WVU Rural Health Interest Group Leadership Board
 - Spring 2018-spring 2019
- Dental Peeps Network Moderator
 - Summer 2018-May 2019
- WVU ASDA Chapter VP
 - Spring 2017-spring 2018
- WVU ASDA Community Service Chair
 - Spring 2017-May 2019
- ASDA District 6 Community Service Chair
- Spring 2017-spring 2018 Pediatric Club Secretary
 - Spring 2017-May 2019

Delta Sigma Delta Fundraising Chair o Fall 2016- May 2019 Women in Dentistry Club Secretary o Fall 2016-May 2019 WVU Class of 2019 Historian o Fall 2015- May 2019 WVU ASDA Social Media Chair o Spring 2016-spring 2017 Pediatric Club Class Representative o Spring 2016- May 2019 Alpha Chi Sigma Recruitment Director o <u>2013</u> Alpha Chi Sigma Travel Chair o Spring 2015 Sigma Sigma Sisterhood Chair o Spring 2015 Alpha Chi Sigma Master of Ceremonies o Fall 2014 **Teaching Experience** Student Teacher for Endodontic and Pediatric Dental Courses (WVU) o Spring 2019 Student Teacher for Preventative Dentistry (WVU) o Fall 2018 Learning Assistant for Introductory Chemistry/ Earth Science (MU) o 2015 Learning Assistant for Introductory Biology (MU) 0 2014-2015 **Professional Service** NCDS Annual Meeting o May 2022,2023 AAPD Meeting o May 2020 (online), 2022, 2023 AGD Annual Meeting o July 2019 WV AGD Annual Meeting o March 2019 **ASDA** Annual Sessions o Spring 2017, 2018 West Virginia Dental Association Semi-annual Meeting o January 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 West Virginia Dental Association Annual Meeting o Summer 2016, 2017, 2021 ASDA District 6 and 7 meetings o Fall 2016, 2017, 2018 ASDA Leadership Conference o Fall 2016 Alpha Chi Sigma National Delegate for Conclave o Summer 2014

Affiliations/Memberships

American Board of Pediatric Dentistry

• Passed boards Sept 2023

American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry o Present North Carolina Association of Women in Dentistry o 2022-current American Academy of General Dentistry o 2019**-**2022 Student Professionalism and Ethics Association o 2017-2019 Timber and Wood Queen 2017/ West Virginia Forest Association • Spring 2017-2018 WVU Dental Student Ambassador o Fall 2016 – 2019 American Student Dental Association o Fall 2015-spring 2019 Delta Sigma Delta o Fall 2015- 2019 (now alumni) WVU Pediatrics' Club • Fall 2015-2019 Rural Health Interest Group o Fall 2016- 2019 American Dental Association and West Virginia Dental Association • Fall 2015- present American Dental Political Action Committee o Fall 2015-2019 American Chemical Society o Fall 2013-2015 Sigma Sigma Alumni • Spring 2014-present Alpha Chi Sigma Alumni o Fall 2013- present

Jobs/ Work Experience

Carolina Pediatric Dentistry o July 1st 2022-current Sur La Table o Aug 2019-June 2020 WVU School of Dentistry Student Teacher o Aug 2018- May 2019 OMS/Oral Diagnosis Clinical Assistant o 2017-May 2019 Learning Assistant at Marshall University o 2014-2015 Dolan and Kalaskey Orthodontic Assistant o 2014-2015 o May 2019

Accomplishments

Special Award in Endodontic Work at WVU 2019 Quintessence Book Award for Periodontics 2019 Dental Trace Alliance Foundation Scholarship 2018 Dr. Tom Wilkerson Scholarship 2017 Crowned Timber and Wood Queen 2017 Top Five at Miss WV USA Pageant 2017 Promise Scholarship Dean's List at Marshall University (all semesters attended) Accepted into WVU Dental School two years early Honors College Scholarship

Speaking or Lecture Presentation

- 0 University of Florida Pre-Pediatric Club (Zoom) 1 hour lecture Nov 1st 2023
- o ECU Residents shadowed me at CPD (Erin Howard and Corey Stanley) on March 1st 2023
- Pre dental student (Jacob Kalaskey) shadowed on July 18, 19 2022
- 0 Pre dental student (Joseph Kalaskey) shadowed on May 12th 2023
- o Seven Dentists from Kazastan Shadowed me on Nov 1st 2023
- o Pediatric Dentist Shadowed me on (Michael Brody) on Feb 27th 2024
- 0 UNC Pre-Pediatric Club Presentation Feb 27th 2024

Dental Experiences

I fulfilled all my dental school graduation requirements, which included experience with dental radiographs, examinations, extractions (including surgical), prophies, scaling and root planning, composite/amalgam restorations, root canal therapy, complete and partial denture fabrication, crown and bridge work (including CEREC training), orthodontic treatment planning, and implant crown/over dentures.

I completed the GPR at Helen Hayes Hospital which gave me experience in behavior management skills while preforming dentistry on special needs patients. I had ample operating room time and experience. Pediatric experiences included behavior management, papoose board use, sealant placement, fluoride varnish application, composite/amalgam restorations, pulpotomies, stainless steel crowns, and space maintenance appliances.

I completed my pediatric residency at ECU in 2022 making me a board eligible pediatric dentist. American Board of Pediatric Dentistry- Diplomate of the Board PALS Certified CPR/AED Certified

Nitrous Oxide Certified

Passed CITA Board exam 2/9/19

Interests

- Special needs dentistry
- Pediatric dentistry
- 0 Teaching
- Dentistry in underserved areas
- o Oral hygiene presentations/education
- 0 Mission work
- o Role model for younger children